
2016 REPLAY QUIZ #3 

 

1. 3/G @ B-5.  The ruling on the field is that the ball in A24's possession broke the plane of B's goal for a touchdown, 
prior to the ball coming loose.  Replays show that A24 fumbled the ball at the B-1, and that in the immediate 
continuing action the ball went into B's end zone where: 

 

 a. it was clearly recovered by B17. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 b. it was clearly recovered by A56. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 c. there was a "scrum" and video provided no evidence of a clear recovery. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

2. Try @ B-3.  From the B-10, quarterback A8 throws a pass toward A19 at the B-5.  The ruling on the field is that: 
 

 a. A19 caught and then fumbled the ball, which was picked up by B42 at the B-7 and returned 93 yards for two 
points.  During the return, the Line Judge dropped his flag because he ran into a Team B coach "in the white".  
Replays show that A19 never secured possession of the loose ball. 

 

 

 

 

   

 

 b. the pass is incomplete.  Replays show that A19 had firm control of the ball with both feet down, tucked the ball, 
and turned toward the end zone before he was hit by B42 and fumbled.  B42 picked up the ball at the B-7 and 
was running toward Team A's goal line when the whistle was blown. 

  

 

 

 

 

3. 1/10 @ B-20.  A11's pass is intercepted by B36 near B's goal line.  The ruling on the field is that: 
 

 a. B36 secured possession of the ball at the B-2, and his momentum carried him into the end zone where he was 
downed, resulting in B - 1/10 @ B-2.  Replays show that B36 did not have firm control of the ball until after the ball 
crossed the plane of B's goal line. 

 

 

 

 b. B36 did not secure possession of the ball until after the ball crossed the plane of B's goal line, resulting in a 
touchback, B - 1/10 @ B-20.  Replays show that B36 had firm control of the ball with both feet down at the B-2, 
and his momentum carried him into the end zone where he was downed. 

  


